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Memorandum
To:  Residents on Bonhill Drive and Keystone Crescent (Summit Park)
From: Teri Ewart

Date: March 13, 2025

Re:  Notification of Extension of Construction Works at Summit Park (Ph 9) - Bonhill Boulevard
Dear Resident:

Due to unforeseen circumstances, the construction at the above noted site which began on March 10t will
need to continue for an additional week, and is expected to be completed March 21, 2025; weather
permitting.

During this time, the south portion of Bonhill Boulevard (Keystone Crescent/Whistler Street) will be closed.
Please note that local access will be provided for affected residents and Emergency Services throughout this
period. Access to residents’ driveways will not be affected during this time.

The deVeIoper has retained Baiocco Construction, to complete these works on their behalf.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the work being carried out, please feel free to contact the
contractor, or this office at the following contacts:

Baiocco Construction attn: Ryan Lee
Phone: 905-684-4141

A. J. Clarke and Associates Ltd. (Engineer) attn: Jamie Beitz
Phone: 905-528-8761

City of Hamilton, Development Construction
Email: GMConstruction@hamilton.ca

In case of an emergency after hours, please contact the Contractor at: 905-684-4141.

Regards,
O\ Lo /[

Teri Ewart
A. J. Clarke and Associates Ltd.

copy: Bernie Duque, City of Hamilton
Steve Spicer, Multi-Area Developments

25 Main Street West, Suite 300, Hamilton, Ontario, L8P 1H1
Tel: 905 528-8761 Fax: 905 528-2289
Toronto Line: 905 845-0606

e-mail: gic@aqjclarke.com



